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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 4:23 PM
To: Admin A
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1995T AND SML9538P ALONG TECK 

WHYE CRES, ON 04.11.2022

Internal 

 
PW: Allianz1 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 4:22 PM 
To: Ms Goh <msgoh@iaconsultingsg.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: FW: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1995T AND SML9538P ALONG TECK WHYE CRES, ON 
04.11.2022 
 
Your Ref: SLZ1995T 
Our Ref: CARAISCL2022-00014KC-SML9538P 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the 
NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the 
NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your 
client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
  
File: SLZ1995T TP.pdf, SML9538P OI.pdf 
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=0869c4e4-801c-41ff-a309-83e075361b51-e4a6ecde09de54f8 
Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 12/11/2022 
 
 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
Shanti 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
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Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
  
  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Ms Goh <msgoh@iaconsultingsg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:47 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com>; Tan Ling Ling <candy@iaconsultingsg.com>; goodfellasautoservice 
<goodfellasautoservice@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: FW: Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1995T AND SML9538P ALONG TECK WHYE CRES, ON 
04.11.2022 
 
Dear Sir /Madam 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We regret to inform you that our client will not appoint any of the surveyors from your list provided in 
your email dated 06.12.2022. 
However, we are pleased to provide below a list of ten surveyors for your consideration. 
 
Gilbert Leow                      Impact Analysis Consultant 
Andy Ho                            Impact Analysis Consultant 
Shandy Loh                       Impact Analysis Consultant 
Michael Yap                       Mccoy Pte Ltd 
Seth Yeh                           Delta-V Consultant 
James Ong                        Delta-V Consultant 
Nick Ng                             Delta-V Consultant 
Loo Yee Khang                   Cozon Engineers 
Alex Teo                            Cozon Engineers 
Denise Yap                        Pal's Appraiser Pte Ltd 
 
Kindly let us know if you agree or disagree to appointing any of the above surveyors within the 
timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol. 
 

Thank you.  
  
  
Best regards, 
Ms Goh 
For and On behalf of GoodFellas Auto Service Centre Pte. Ltd. 
+65 6385 1171 

 

 

 
---- On Tue, 06 Dec 2022 15:27:32 +0800 Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) 
<claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote --- 
 

Internal 
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Your Ref: SLZ1995T 
Our Ref: CARAISCL2022-00014KC-SML9538P 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg 
  
  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the 
named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the 
contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then 
please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
  

From: Ms Goh <msgoh@iaconsultingsg.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:44 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Irene Tan <motor@iaconsultingsg.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1995T AND SML9538P ALONG TECK WHYE CRES, ON 
04.11.2022 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Your Reference : SML9538P 
  
Your Reference : SLZ1995T  
  
  
Please refer to our email below. 
 
Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for our 
consideration within the stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Best regards, 
Ms Goh 
For and On behalf of GoodFellas Auto Service Centre Pte. Ltd. 
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+65 6385 1171 
  

  

  
============ Forwarded message ============ 
From: Ms Goh <msgoh@iaconsultingsg.com> 
To: "claims"<claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: "Irene Tan"<motor@iaconsultingsg.com>, "Tan Ling 
Ling"<candy@iaconsultingsg.com>, 
"goodfellasautoservice"<goodfellasautoservice@gmail.com> 
Date: Mon, 05 Dec 2022 09:41:14 +0800 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ1995T AND SML9538P ALONG TECK WHYE CRES, 
ON 04.11.2022 
============ Forwarded message ============ 
  

Dear Sir 
  
Attached herewith the Notification Of Accident for your reference. 
  
Kindly let us have a list of your ten surveyors as your nominated SJE for 
our consideration within the stipulated timeline under the NIMA Protocol. 
  
  
Thank you.  
  
  
Best regards, 
Ms Goh 
For and On behalf of GoodFellas Auto Service Centre Pte. Ltd. 
+65 6385 1171 

  
  

 
 


